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Instrumentation Laboratory
Massachusetts Institute of Technology
Cambridge, Massachusetts

Digital Dev. Memo #195
Toz Eldon Hall
From: Don Bowler
Date: 22 May 1964
Subj: Changes to the First Delivered Tray C,
Wiring chénges to be made to Tray C to revise it to NASA Dwg. #1006181
Rev. B.
05A3P1 05A3P3 05A3P3
(Pin No.) (Pin No.) (Pin No.)
235 7 4706 4707
236 | 4806 4807
197 4906 4907
198 : 5006 5007
163 4707 ; - 4706
164 4807 | 4806
130 : 4907 | 4906
131 :> ~ Now goes to 5007 ;> Should go to 5006
: . 230 4419 4420
N 231 4519 4520
190 4220 4221
191 4320 o 4321
156 4420 . 4419
157 4520 SRLRGABT 0
123 4221 4220
124 4321 | 4320
05A3J1 and 05A3J2 are interchanged but it is not necessary to change these éf
this time, The polarity of the S/C connectors is also incorrect. The polarity of J1l
should be 1010642-144 and J2 should be 1010642-244, There is no need at present to
change this.
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 AGC-4 should be wired up as follows:

Connector 44-2

S0l
02
03
04
05
06
07
08
44
45
46
47
48

49
50
51

1108
110R
1118
111R

1088

108R
1098
109R
1168
116R
1178
117R
1148
114R
1155
115R
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